
MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY 
Ramirez Canyon Park
5810 Ramirez Canyon Road
Malibu, California 90265 
Phone (310) 589-3230  Fax (310) 589-3237

May 8, 2013

Irma Muñoz, Chairperson
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
570 West Avenue Twenty-Six, Suite 100
Los Angeles, California 90065

Request for Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy Fund Grant
for Carbon Canyon Riparian Mitigation Project

Dear Chairperson Muñoz and Conservancy Members:

The MRCA (Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority) respectfully submits the
attached grant application package requesting specific Conservancy funds for a riparian
mitigation project in the Santa Monica Mountains.  The requested $116,000 is deposited
in the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy Fund.  The funding originated as a mitigation
payment from Caltrans requiring a site in the Santa Monica Mountains.

The MRCA has chosen a high quality site on MRCA-owned APNs 4453-016-008 and 4453-
020-008 along Carbon Creek in unincorporated Malibu to potentially implement this 0.4-
acre mitigation project. The MRCA has submitted a mitigation plan to the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife and would commence work as soon as September if the
funding and permits are available. 

Habitat mitigation projects immediately require a steady stream of capital and labor input
on a weekly basis for several years. The MRCA respectfully requests authorization for an
advance of fifty percent of the funds in the amount of $58,000 if this grant is awarded.  

Please address any questions to Project Analyst Chris Trumpy at (310) 589-3230 ext. 263.

Sincerely,                                                 
                                 
                                       

George Lange 
Chairperson

A local public  agency  exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, the Conejo Recreation and Park District,
and the Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code
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